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Department of Pathology, 
Royal Victoria Hospital, 

Shelley Road, 
Bournemouth. 

20th January, 1976. 

Dear Dr. ,-'`, 

Anti-Mitochondrial Antibodies 

Re GRO-A 

This patient has been found to have antibodies against mitochondria. 
We are trying to establish the significance of this finding and we would 
be grateful if you would answer the following questionnaire. 

1) Does your patient have established primary biliary cirrhosis? 
(If so please give evidence) 

NO. 

2) Are there any features suggesting primary biliary cirrhosis? 
(Itching, jaundice or raised alkaline-phosphatase) 

NO — enccept' ve& a..eeea. e Sv P~.~ae e. . 

3) Does your patient have any other liver disease? 

PCSSLBL.y — P~.LAS~ Si 1O() 

4) Does your patient have thyroid disease? 

No 

5) What other diagnosis has been established in your patient? 
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6) Comments: -eaet c (ewe .1.  'J  L r .i' e.rC'.~e : 
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